
  AGENDA 

Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
March 12, 2022 
8:30 -10:00 a.m. 

Valley Center Community Building 
314 E Clay  

Valley Center, KS  67147 
 

 
S.C.A.C. Business Meeting 

 

 1. Welcome & Introductions, Mayor Randy White, SCAC Chair 
 
 2. Approval of January 8, 2022 SCAC Meeting Minutes (pp. 2-5) 

Recommended Action: Approve the Minutes from the January 8, 2022 SCAC 
meeting 

 
 3. Approval of March 1, 2022 Treasurer’s Report (pg. 6-8) 

Recommended Action:  Approve the March 1, 2022 Treasurer’s Report 
 
 4. Sedgwick County Update: Commissioner Pete Meitzner 
  Recommended Action:  Receive and file 
 

5. Sedgwick County Emergency Medical Services Update: Paul Misasi, Deputy 
Director of Operations, Sedgwick County EMS 
Recommended Action:  Receive and file 

 
6. SCAC Appointment to the Sedgwick County Solid Waste Management 

Committee (pg. 9):  Laura Rainwater 
 Recommended Action: Appoint an official from a city of the 3rd class to serve 

on the Sedgwick County Solid Waste Management Committee.  
 
7. Around the County: City and other reports 
 

Upcoming Meetings:  

 Saturday, May 14, 2022, 8:30 a.m.  City of Maize 

 Saturday, July 9, 2022, 8:30 a.m.  City of Sedgwick 

 Saturday, September 10, 2022, 8:30 a.m.  City of Kechi 

 Saturday, November 12, 2022, 8:30 a.m.  City of Haysville 

1 



Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

 

 

Sedgwick County Association of Cities (SCAC) 

Meeting Minutes 

Bel Aire City Hall 
7651 E Central Park Avenue 

Bel Aire, KS 67226 
January 8, 2022 

SCAC Met at 8:30 a.m. on Saturday, January 8, 2022, at the Bel Aire City Hall with 
Chairman Randy White (Derby), presiding, SCAC members and visitors are shown on the 
attached list. 
 
Welcome: White welcomed members and guests 

 

Cities in Attendance: Derby, Bel Aire, Kechi, Haysville, Wichita, Park City, Mount Hope, Valley 
Center, Clearwater, Bentley, Sedgwick, Sedgwick County 

Approval of November, 13, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
The Minutes from the November 13, 2021 meeting was submitted for approval.  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Motion made by Councilmember Gina Gregory (Valley Center) to APPROVE 
the November 13, 2021 meeting minutes. Seconded by Mayor Brandon Whipple (Wichita). 
Motion Passed Unanimously.  

 
Approval of January 1, 2022 Financial Report 
The January 1, 2022 SCAC Financial Report was submitted by SCAC Treasurer, Council 
Member Gina Gregory (Valley Center).  
 

ACTION TAKEN: Motion made by Mayor Terry Somers (Mount Hope) to APPROVE the January 
1, 2022 Treasurer’s Report. Seconded by Mayor Jim Benage (Bel Aire). Motion Passed 
Unanimously.   

 
Commissioner Pete Meitzner, Sedgwick County Update  

 Mayors Luncheon to be scheduled  

o To welcome and offer support for new mayors  

 COVID Updates  

o Hospital Numbers are on the rise 

 17% Positivity Rate 

o Please get your vaccine and be mindful of in-person meeting options  

o Updating COVID Policies to align with state efforts  

Sedgwick County ARPA Update, Brent Shelton, Deputy Chief Financial Officer 

 ARPA final guidance has been published  

o Document is nearly 500 pages, Sedgwick County Staff are current sifting through 

the document, looking for information.  

2 

http://www.sedgwickcocities.com/
mailto:scac@sedgwickcocities.com


Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

 

 

o ARPA is has more flexible guidelines than CARES, and allows for more usage  

 Guidance is being made available on the Sedgwick County Update  

 ARPA is intended to help communities recover from the pandemic 

 Replace lost revenue with ARPA  

 Up to the amount of your award if award is less than $10M 

 Can go directly to general fund  

 Streamlined reporting services  

 Funds encumbered by end of 2024 and spent by end of 2026 

 Court Backlog  

 Closed for over a year, ARPA Eligible  

 Staffing and additional judges to be hired to clear backlog  

 Additional expenditures for staff to address pandemic at the Health Dept.  

 Letter of Interest  

o Not application for funding, and not a guarantee of support  

o Only provides more detail from those asking for funding  

o Open until Midnight on January 23, 2022 

 More information can be found at https://www.sedgwickcounty.org/finance/arpa/  

Tobacco-free Parks Presentation: Shelley Rich, Tobacco Control Coordinator, Medical 
Society of Sedgwick County 
 

 Mission  
o Since 1970, our mission has been to protect all residents of Wichita / Sedgwick 

County from the adverse effects of tobacco. 

 Why Tobacco Free Parks and Trails?  

o Protect children and families from secondhand smoke  

o Cut down on the litter created by smoking 

o Modeling better behaviors for youth  

o 4 in 5 Americans support policies that prohibit the use of tobacco products at parks 

and recreation centers\ 

 Who has implemented these ordinances and policies?  

o Arlington  

o Emporia 

o Hiawatha 

o Iola 

o S. Hutchinson 

o And More!  

 Resources for each community  

o Free technical assistance  

o Sample talking points and lets of support  

o Promotion of tobacco free parks/events  

o Meeting with City County  

o Community and Youth Engagement  

 

3 

http://www.sedgwickcocities.com/
mailto:scac@sedgwickcocities.com
https://www.sedgwickcounty.org/finance/arpa/


Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

 

 

 

Upcoming Meetings 
 
Saturday, March 12, 2022 8:30am- City of Valley Center  
Saturday, May 14, 2022 at 8:30am- City of Maize  
Saturday, July 9, 2022 at 8:30am- City of Sedgwick  
Saturday, September 10, 2022 at 8:30am- City of Kechi 
Saturday, November 12, 2022 8:30am- City of Haysville 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
A motion was made by Mayor Terry Somers (Mount Hope) to adjourn the January 8, 2022 
SCAC Meeting. Mayor Jim Benage (Bel Aire) Seconded. Motion PASSED.  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
Laura E. Rainwater, Executive Director for Sedgwick County Association of Cities  
 
 
Date of Minutes Approval:__________________________  

4 

http://www.sedgwickcocities.com/
mailto:scac@sedgwickcocities.com


Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

 

 

 

Meeting Attendance: 
 

Laura Rainwater SCAC 

Zoe Sisco Workforce Alliance 

Randy White Derby 

Ron Colbert Valley Center 

Gina Gregory Valley Center 

Jim Benage Bel Aire 

Ted Henry Bel Aire 

Brandon Whipple Wichita 

Becky Tuttle Wichita 

Tom Jones Park City 

George Capps Park City 

Terry Somers Mount Hope 

Pete Meitzner Sedgwick County 

Brent Shelton Sedgwick County 

Russ Kessler Haysville 

Ashley Velazquez Kechi 

Justin Shore Clearwater 

Bryan Chapman Sedgwick 

Rex Satterthwaite Bentley 

Paul Davis  

Lonny Wright  

Shelly Rich  

Elena Devore TFW 

 

5 

http://www.sedgwickcocities.com/
mailto:scac@sedgwickcocities.com


SCAC Appointment to SG County Solid Waste Management Committee 

March 12, 2022 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater  Item #6 

 

Background: 

The Solid Waste Management Committee was created in 1996. 

The purpose of the Sedgwick County Solid Waste Management Committee is to: (1) Be responsible 

representing preparation of the Solid Waste Management Plan of Sedgwick County; (2) Review the Plan 

at least annually; (3) Provide a report containing the results from annual plan reviews, including 

recommendations representing revisions to the plan; and (4) perform such other advisory functions as 

requested by the Board. 

Randy Parker has been representing third-class cities in Sedgwick County.  He resigned from his position 

on March 7, 2022.  His term expires December 31, 2022. 

Recommended Action:  Appoint an official from a city of the 3rd class to serve on the Sedgwick 

County Solid Waste Management Committee. 

 

9 


	1 SCAC Agenda 03.12.22.docx
	2 SCAC Meeting Minutes DRAFT 01.08.22
	Approval of November, 13, 2021 Meeting Minutes
	Approval of January 1, 2022 Financial Report

	3 Treasurer's Report - 03-01-22
	6 SCAC Appointment to SG County Solid Waste Committee



